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TO: ALL BIDDERS FROM: Selma Bukvic
Sn. Proc. Officer, Unit Head Procurement
Services Section

DATE: 28 November 2025 REF.: RFP 2025-0154/SANZ
EMAIL: procurement@ctbto.org

SUBJECT:  Clarifications No. 1

RFP 2025-0154/SANZ Software application for the visualisation, processing, and classification of
initial overflight data

Dear Bidders,

In reference to the Commission’s Request for Proposal No. RFP No. 2025-0154/SANZ pertaining to
Development of Visualisation for Inspection Team Functionality (the “RFP”):

e Please find attached Clarifications No. 1 to questions raised by bidders in respect to the afore-
mentioned RFP.

The attached Clarifications No. 1 are an integral part of the RFP documents and shall be considered in the
preparation and submission of proposals

We are looking forward to receiving your proposal prior to the deadline of Monday 2 December 2025, 17:00
hours, Vienna (Austria) local time., 17:00 hours, Vienna (Austria) local time.
Sincerely,

Selma Bukvic Iﬂ%
Senior Procurement Officer, Unit Head

Procurement Services Section

Attachments

1. Clarifications No. 1
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Clarification #1 to RFP 2025-0154/SANZ
Software application for the visualisation, processing,

and classification of initial overflight data

%, CTBTO

PREPARATORY COMMISSION

Item#

Question

Answer

Please clarify the following question: is 130
man-days the maximum estimate for key
personnel, or is it possible for other
specialists to work on the project beyond

these hours?

130 person-days is the estimated total work effort
to deliver the deliverables.
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